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From : urdhwareshe@araiindia.com
Subject : Re: Chairperson's approval for documents pertaining to

TED 18 of BIS
To : director@araiindia.com, TEDtcEIGHTEEN Transportation

Engineering Deparment <ted18@bis.gov.in>
Cc : tandon apx <tandon.apx@araiindia.com>

Email ted18@bis.gov.in

Re: Chairperson's approval for documents pertaining to TED 18 of BIS

Thu, Apr 09, 2020 10:36 AM

Approved as proposed

Get Outlook for Android

From: TEDtcEIGHTEEN Transporta�on Engineering Deparment <ted18@bis.gov.in>
Sent: Monday, March 30, 2020 4:26:25 AM
To: ARAI Rashmi Urdhwareshe <director@araiindia.com>
Cc: urdhwareshe@araiindia.com <urdhwareshe@araiindia.com>; tandon apx <tandon.apx@araiindia.com>
Subject: Chairperson's approval for documents pertaining to TED 18 of BIS
 

भारतीय मानक �यूरो
Bureau of Indian Standards

उपभो�ा मामले , खा� और साव�जिनक िवतरण मं�ालय
Ministry of Consumer Affairs, Food & Public Distribution

भारत सरकार
Govt. of India

 
 
Ref: TED 18/A-2.17                                                                       
                                                                                 30 Mar 2020
 
Sub: Chairperson's approval for documents pertaining to TED 18 of
BIS
 
Dear Madam, 

I hope this mail finds you in the best of health and spirit. The
following document finalized by the Inland, Harbor Crafts and Fishing
Vessels Sectional Committee (TED 18) are being sent to you for approval: 

 

https://aka.ms/ghei36
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1) TED 18 (12121) Small craft –Permanently installed petrol and diesel fuel tanks
(Identical adoption of ISO 21487:2012) 

2) TED 18 (12890) Small craft -- Principal data (Identical adoption of ISO
8666:2016)

3) TED 18 (12891)Small craft -- Fire protection (Identical adoption of ISO
9094:2015) 

4) TED 18 (12892) Small craft -- Hull construction and scantlings --Part 4:
Workshop and manufacturing (Identical adoption of ISO 12215-4:2002)

5) TED 18 (12893) Small craft -- Hull construction and scantlings -- Part 6:
Structural arrangements and details (Identical adoption of ISO 12215-6:2008)

6) TED 18 (12894) Small craft -- Hull construction and scantlings -- Part 8:
Rudders (Identical adoption of ISO 12215-8:2009)

7) TED 18 (12895) Small craft -- Hull construction and scantlings -- Part 9:
Sailing craft appendages (Identical adoption of ISO
12215-9:2012)
 
The minutes of the last meeting of TED 18 held on 27 Jan 2020 and a
copy of the draft Standards have been attached for your
perusal. Kindly send back the scanned copy after your approval at the
earliest.

Regards,                                              
 
Tushit Kamal
Scientist B (Transport Engineering Department)
Bureau of Indian Standards,
9 Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg,
New Delhi 110002
(M) - 7292883237
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If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail.
Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and
delete this e-mail from your system. E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or
error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or
incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors
or omissions in the contents of this message, which arise as a result of e-mail transmission.
If verification is required please request a hard-copy version. Company -The Automotive Research
Association of India, S.No.102, Vetal Hill, Kothrud, Pune City,India, www.araiindia.com


